Mancuso, Tom

From: Murisa, Egide <Egide.Murisa@molex.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 9:40 AM

To: disclosure@snia.org

Cc: Sommers, Scott; Sheldon, Steve; Hamme, Damian

Subject: Molex LLC's Licensing Statement to SNIA for Specification SFF-TA-1035

To whom it may concern:

Molex hereby provides notice that has one or more pending patent applications that may results in one or
more necessary claims directed toward features of the SFF-TA-1035 connector system. These patent
applications include US Pat. Appln. Serial Nos. 18/407,447, 29/919,199, and 29/988,505 as well as their
respective foreign counterparts, including but not limited to CN119070040A and CN308584850S, some
of which have issued. Molex hereby agrees that for any necessary claims of these patents (and any other
patents Molex owns that include necessary claims), Molex will grant a license on reasonable and
nondiscriminatory terms to companies requesting such a license. Please note that Molex reserves the
right to increase the cost for a licensee that refuses to take a license and forces Molex to use legal action
in order to enforce Molex’s rights.

Steve Sheldon
Chief Counsel-IP

Office: (630) 527-4336
Mobile: (630) 280-1508
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